VILLAGE OF

NORTH
“Z\S AURORA

NZ=X~""Crossroads on the Fox

PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA
VILLAGE HALL BOARD ROOM
25 E. STATE STREET
TUESDAY, MARCH 3, 2020
7:00 PM

ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated February 4, 2020.
PUBLIC HEARING

1. Petition #20-03 (153 S. Lincolnway): The petitioner, Fox Metro Water Reclamation
District, requests the following actions in the B-3 Central Business District:

a) Approval of a Special Use to allow a Utility (Pump Station).
b) Site Plan Approval.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Petition #20-03 (153 S. Lincolnway): The petitioner, Fox Metro Water Reclamation
District, requests the following actions in the B-3 Central Business District:

a) Approval of a Special Use to allow a Utility (Pump Station).
b) Site Plan Approval.

OLD BUSINESS
1. None.
PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES

ADJOURNMENT



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 4, 2020

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Mike Brackett called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL
In attendance: Chairman Mike Brackett, Co-chairman Jennifer Duncan, Commissioners Anna Tuohy,
Aaron Anderson, Tom Lenkart, Connie Holbrook, Mark Bozik and Doug Botkin.

Staff in attendance: Village Administrator Steve Bosco and Community and Economic Development
Director Mike Toth.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated January 7, 2020
Motion for approval made by Commissioner Lenkart and seconded by Commissioner Holbrook. All in
favor. Motion approved.

PUBLIC HEARING
1. Petition #20-02 (125 S. Grant Street): The petitioner, Aurora Packing, Inc., requests the
following actions in the I-3 Central Industrial District:

a. Approval of a Special Use for a Planned Unit Development with deviations pursuant to
Section 5.3 of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance.

b. Site Plan Approval.

c. Approval of a Plat of Consolidation pursuant to the Subdivision Ordinance.

Mike Toth stated that this item went before the Village Board at a Committee of the Whole meeting on
October 21, 2019.

Those planning to speak were sworn in at this time.

Representing Aurora Packing, John Whitehouse (engineer and land surveyor with Engineering Enterprises
in Sugar Grove). Also in attendance were Kathy West (Attorney for Aurora Packing), Dan Russo (architect
and construction manager consultant with ESI), Don Olsen (ESI), Dan Friggy (ESI), Don Zeko (facilities
manager at Aurora Packing) and Don Tanis (CFO with Aurora Packing).

Attorney Kathy West provided evidence of the publication and notices. Notice of the public hearing was
published in the Daily Herald on January 14, 2020. Notices were mailed to property owners within 250
feet of the Aurora Packing property on January 10% and six notice signs were posted on the property on
January 17, 2020. All notifications were done in accordance with village code.

Mr. Whitehouse stated that the plan for the project is to reconfigure the inside of the Winco Plastics building
into a refrigeration and dry warehouse facility. Aurora Packing will also construct a new facility between
the existing and the Winco building, keeping the existing facility in operation during the construction of
the facility. On day one of the new facility the operations will switch. The old building will be torn down
and where the new building sits, will be the new employee parking facility.

Don Tanis stated that the project will be a $75 million project. Aurora Packing currently employs 300
employees and is looking to increase that to 450 employees with the new facility.

Dan Zeko stated that they are currently operating at a 12-hour shift. With the new facility, they are looking
to cut back to 8 hour shifts. The new equipment it will be more economic friendly. The facility will be



aesthetically pleasing and more environmentally friendly with the upgraded water treatment system.
Whitehouse said there were discussions with the water department and public works staff since the village
was concerned that there could be a significant increase on water usage. Whitehouse said that with the new
equipment, the water consumption would only increase by 10%.

Don Olsen stated that the building will be a steel framed metal structure and skinned with insulated metal
panels which will make the building highly efficient. The office area will be a combination of masonry,
stone, split face and architectural metal panels.

Dan Russo noted that the Winco building will be turned into a cold storage/finished goods/freezer and dry
storage area.

Whitehouse stated that the petitioner is proposing a resubdivision of the property. It currently consists of
14 separate parcels. It will then be a 2-lot subdivision. The lot of the south half would be the production
facility and then there is an orphaned lot #2, which will be vacant and restored with topsoil and grass. There
will be 303 parking spaces. Code requires 293. There are a significant number of loading docks, more than
what is required. Aurora Packing will be replacing 400 feet of watermain at the request of the water
department and public works.

Manual traffic counts were done. South Grant Street has 800 cars northbound and 700 cars southbound.
Of those southbound cars, about 100 of those go into Aurora Packing. There are 199 cars that leave that
north entrance each day with 40 headed north on Grant street and the rest turn right to go to the signal at
Route 25.

Aurora Packing will encourage all truck traffic to use the south entrance.
Toth summarized the actual requests:

-Special Use for the Planned Unit Development with deviations — The use itself is a permitted use in the
I-3 District. However, Section 17.54 of the Zoning Ordinance requires any non-residential development
greater than two acres be a PUD.

-Setback interpretation - There is no actual building setback deviation required at this time, but wanted to
memorialize them in the PUD ordinance.

-Landscaping - One of the deviations is the landscaping trees. The Zoning Ordinance requires 336 trees.
The plan provided showed 220 trees. Staff found the proposed landscape plan sufficient for the property.

-Easement encroachment - A portion of the Aurora Packing building encroaches into a village easement.
Aurora Packing is looking for approval to construct a portion of the building in that easement.

-ADA Parking — Aurora Packing will get approval from the village to use a portion of the property that
belongs to the village for ADA parking spaces. A condition was placed by the village that there would be
eight ADA spaces at all times.

-Site Plan approval — Any new industrial development or any addition that is greater than 25% of the total
area requires site plan approval.

There were no questions are comments from the audience or petitioner.
Chairman Brackett closed the public hearing at this time.

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
Co-Chairman Jennifer Duncan said she liked the idea of having trucks enter at the southern entrance.
Duncan also noted that all of the best management practices for the water will be a great improvement.



Commissioner Holbrook said she liked the plan and looks forward to seeing the improvements.

Commissioner Bozik said the existing aerial shows about 50 trailers. The new plan shows spots for about
10 trailers. Bozik asked how they will manage the trailers with the new facility. Don Zeko said that many
of the trailers currently on site are dry storage trailers. The new facility will allow for storage inside and
therefore they will be able to get rid of a lot of those trailers. With the new cold storage, will also be able
to warehouse more. Bozik asked about plans for parking during construction. Whitehouse said they are
exploring the property to the south of the interstate for a possible staging and employee parking area.

Bozik said that for the renderings, the trailers are parked on the east side of the building by the tracks and
in the summer it has a significant odor. Bozik asked if there are any plans to improve that situation. Answer
was that they would be repurposing the existing truck garage area so that trucks are able to back up inside
the building. Bozik asked if there are any improvements planned for the intersection at Route 25. Answer
was no.

Commissioner Botkin asked if the village-owned property where the eight parking spaces will be located
are maintained by the village. Mike Toth said that is maintained by the business owner.

Commissioner Lenkart asked what direction trucks would travel if there were to be improvements to the
intersection at Grant and Route 25. Toth said there would be a detour plan at that time. Lenkart asked if
330 parking spaces would be enough for 450 employees. Whitehouse said yes and that a lot of people are
carpooling and are being dropped off for work.

Commissioner Tuohy asked if this project is financed and ready to begin. Answer was yes. Tuohy asked
about the timeline for hiring the additional 150 employees. Whitehouse said it will be over the next 1 — 2
years.

Chairman Brackett said that since Aurora Packing is going to include less than the required number of trees
on their property, why not have them plant some trees on the two pieces of property that are planned to be
only grass. Toth said that the provision requires that the trees be on site which is the 12.6 acres.

The Plan Commission was in favor of moving forward.

NEW BUSINESS
1. Petition #20-02 (125 S. Grant Street): The petitioner, Aurora Packing, Inc., requests the
following actions in the I-3 Central Industrial District:

a. Approval of a Special Use for a Planned Unit Development with deviations pursuant
to Section 5.3 of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance — The petitioner asked that the
word “shall” be removed. Toth said they could change this to read that “truck access shall
be encouraged to utilize the south entrance.” The Plan Commission agreed. Motion made
by Commissioner Bozik and seconded by Commissioner Duncan to approve the special
use contingent on the recommendations by staff. All in favor. Motion approved (7-0).

b. Site Plan Approval — Motion for approval made by Commissioner Lenkart and seconded
by Commissioner Duncan. All in favor. Motion approved (7-0)

c. Approval of a Plat of Consolidation pursuant to the Subdivision Ordinance - All in
favor.

OLD BUSINESS - None



PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES - None

ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn made by Commissioner Lenkart and seconded by Commissioner Duncan. All in favor.
Motion approved.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lori J. Murray
Village Clerk



Staff Report to the Village of North Aurora Plan Commission

FROM: Mike Toth, Community and Economic Development Director

GENERAL INFORMATION
Meeting Date: March 3, 2020
Petition Number: 20-03

Petitioner: Fox Metro Water Reclamation
District

Request(s): 1) Special use to allow a Utility 2)
Site Plan Approval

Location: 153 S. Lincolnway

Parcel Number(s): 15-04-426-022

Property Size: Approximately 0.37 acres
Current Zoning: B-3 — Central Business District

Contiguous Zoning: North — B-3 Central Business District, South — B-3 Central Business District,
East - B-3 Central Business District, West — B-3 Central Business District

Comprehensive Plan Designation: Local Commercial

PROPOSAL

Fox Metro Water Reclamation District currently maintains an operable pump station on the west bank
of the Fox River for the collection and transmission of sewage. According to Fox Metro the existing
pump station is approximately 50 years old and has reached the end of its useful life. In order to meet
the demands of the service area Fox Metro purchased the subject property, demolished a single-family
residence once located on the subject property and is now proposing to build a new pump station,
which would be located in close proximity to the existing pump station. The existing pump station
would be decommissioned upon activation of the new pump station.

The proposed use of the property has been classified as a “Utility,” which is listed as a special use in
the underlying B-3 Central Business District. Upon review of the proposed plans, it was determined
that no variations from the Zoning Ordinance are required to facilitate the development.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Staff finds the information presented meets the Standards for Specials Uses as submitted by the
petitioner and as set forth in the Zoning Ordinance. Based on the above considerations staff
recommends the Plan Commission make the following motion recommending approval of Petition
#20-03.



APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PETITIONNO. 20 -O%
Board of Trustees
25 East State Street FILE NAME Tow. Mstie Pme Shiemiow
North Aurora, IL 60542

DATE STAMP RECEIVED
1. APPLICANT AND OWNER DATA JAN -2 100

VILLAGE OF
NORTH AURORA

II.

Name of Applicant F0X Metro Water Reclamation District
Applicant Address 682 State Route 31 Oswego, IL 60543

Applicant Telephone # 630-892-4378
Email Address Kzollers@fmwrd.org

Property Owner(s) Same as above.
Owner Address
Owner Telephone #

ADDRESS, USE AND ZONING OF PROPERTY

Address of Property 153 S. Lincolnway
(indicate location if no common address)

Legal Description: S€€ attached legal description.
Parcel Identification Number 15-04-426-022

Parcel Size 0.37 ac.

Present Use Vacant -- Formerly single-family residential.
(business, manufacturing, residential, etc.)

Present Zoning District B-3
(Zoning Ordinance Classification)

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019

Page 1 of 6



III.  PROPOSED SPECIAL USE
Proposed Special Use Public Utility - Wastewater Pump Station

(Zoning Ordinance Classification)

Code Section that authorizes Special Use Ch. 8 Sec. 8.2, Table 8.1

Has the present applicant previously sought to rezone or request a special use for the property or

any part thereof? No.

If so, when? to what district?

Describe briefly the type of use and improvement proposed ~0X Metro is replacing the existing
adjacent North Aurora Sanitary Pump Station with a new facility that is will handle a maximum flow of 32 million

gallons per day (MGD). The average daily flow is estimated to be 4.5 MGD. The additional capacity is being

provided for wet weather flows and future development within the service area.

What are the existing uses of property within the general area of the Property in question? £45tn9
adjacent uses include office, medical office, retail, commercial services and retail food establishments.

Additionally, there a number of parcels of open space owned and operated by the Fox Valley Park District including

Fox River Trail.

To the best of your knowledge, can you affirm that there is a need for the special use at the
particular location? (Explain) There is a demonstrated need for the new sewage pumping facility.

The existing pump station is approximately 50 years old and has reached its end of useful life.

The current station serves a large portion of the Village of North Aurora and is critical infrastructure

for the collection and transmission of sewage. The pump station lifts sewage to the North Aurora Interceptor.

Attach hereto a statement with supporting data that the proposed special use will conform

to the following standards:

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which
the property is located.

2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location.
3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for
public facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the

community.

4. The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan,
and all Village codes and regulations.

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 2 of 6



v

1.

Sk W

10.

11.

The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be
harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of
the general vicinity.

The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value
of other property in the neighborhood in which it is located.

The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring
property.

The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides
adequate and safe access to the site.

The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains
parking areas, in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance.

The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety,
and other necessary facilities.

The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other
applicable regulations.

CHECKLIST FOR ATTACHMENTS

The following items are attached here to and made a part hereof:

Introduction Letter. Please include information relevant to the proposed use of the property
and business operations (hours of operation, number of employees, etc.).

Legal Description of the subject property(s).

Illinois Land Surveyor’s plat of survey.

Site Plan illustrating all existing and proposed improvements.

Statement and supporting data regarding Standards for Special Uses (above).

Filing fee in the amount of $300.00, if paid by check make payable to the Village of North
Aurora.

Specified escrow deposit ($4,000 minimum). May be included with filing fee. Remaining
funds refundable upon project completion.

Visit the Illinois Department of Natural Resources’ website www.dnr.state.il.us and initiate a
consultation using DNR’s EcoCat online application.

Visit the Kane DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District’s website
www.kanedupageswcd.org for a Land Use Opinion Application

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019

Page 3 of 6



The Applicant authorizes the Village of North Aurora representatives to enter on to the property to make
inspection during the hearing process.

The Applicant is responsible for publishing a legal notice in the newspaper, sending United States mail
notices to preperties within 250 feet, and posting a sign on the property advertising the public hearing.
These shall be in accordance with village Ordinances at the times decided by the Village of North
Aurora.

The undersigned hereby agrees to reimburse the Village for all costs of court reporter fees for attendance
at and transcript of hearing(s) and other professional service fees for services rendered in connection
with this application as defined in Appendix B of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance. Such
reimbursement shall be made promptly upon receipt of invoices from the Village, whether or not this
application for special use is approved.

I (we) certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any documents submitted
herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

%M/M ol Joz /2.0:1@

Applicant or Authorized Agent Date
%»W%M (=2} (a?. /2020
Owner Date

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 4 of 6



Following are the names and addresses of all property owners within 250 feet of the property in

questions for which the special use being is being requested.

TAX PARCEL NO.

15-04-426-006

15-04-426-010

15-04-426-011

PROPERTY OWNER

William C. & Rhonda F. Lindoo, Trustees

Tyler Glen, LLC

MAILING ADDRESS
05 S 016 Swan Road Big Rock, IL 60511

161 S. Lincolnway Suite 311 North Aurora, IL 80542

15-04-426-012

Tyler Glen, LLC

15-04-426-013

Brackett, Richard D. DCLR of Tr., Trustee

15-04-426-017

Tyler Glen, LLC

15-04-426-018

Cremer, Carl F. and Theresa A.

15-04-426-019

William C. & Rhonda F. Lindoo, Trustees

15-04-426-020

Stelzman Properties, LLC

161 S. Lincolnway Suite 311 North Aurora, IL 60542

43 Silver Trail North Aurora, IL 60542

161 8. Lincolnway Suite 311 North Aurora, IL 60542

153 S. Lincolnway North Aurora, IL 60542

05 S 016 Swan Road Big Rock, IL 60511

141 S. Lincolnway North Aurora, IL 60542

15-04-426-021

Rodriquez, Florentino

15-04-426-022

William C. & Rhonda F. Lindoo, Trustees

15-04-427-012

Fox Metro Water Reclamation District

15-04-427-013

Fox Valley Park District

15-04-427-014

Fox Valley Park District

1, Patrick Kelsey

Fox Metro Water Reclamation District

145 S. Lincolnway North Aurora, IL 60542

05 S 016 Swan Road Big Rock, IL 60511
682 State Route 31 Oswego, IL 60543
101 W. lllinois Avenue Aurora, IL 60506

101 W. lllinois Avenue Aurora, IL 60506

682 State Route 31 Oswego, IL 60543

, being first duly sworn on oath certifies that all of the

above statements and the statements contained in any papers or plans submitted herewith are true and

01/02/2020
Applicant Signature Date
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
Before me this 2Nd day of January ,2020

PPy

, "OFFICIAL SEAL"
Ana L. Anguiano

Notary Public, State of Illinois §

My CMIII'ﬂISSIOﬂ E\pnres February 06, 2022

F e PSP

PP papppy

ol

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019

Page 6 of 6



leyng 1004 QSZ - uone)s duind eloiny YUoN U WZ.—”m —QQHNAH\HOh;ﬂ:m Hacm QmN PUISIQ ucflewe|day 1o1epp
pueBe] :uone)s dung

BI0INY YLION OI}9IN X0 ¢

R s S




&
DEUCHLER

CIVIL | STRUCTURAL | ELECTRICAL | ENVIRONMENTAL

230 WoopLAWN AVENUE ¢ TELEPHONE (630) 897-4651 « Fax (630) 897-5696
AURORA, ILLINOIS 60506

January 2, 2020

Mr. Michael S. Toth
Village of North Aurora
25 East State Street
North Aurora, IL 60542

RE: Fox Metro Water Reclamation District North Aurora Pump Station - Request for a
Special Use.

Dear Mr Toth:

Fox Metro Water Reclamation District is a public utility that provides collection and
treatment of waste generated by homes, businesses, restaurants, governmental
facilities, institutions and a variety of industries, in portions of Kane, DuPage, Kendall
and Will Counties. The North Aurora Pump Station serves more than 8,00 residents of
North Aurora and more than 14,500 residents of southern Kane County and western
DuPage County. Fox Metro proposes to replace the existing North Aurora Pump
Station, which is reaching the end of its useful life. The existing station was built in the
1960s and repairs and maintenance are increasingly more difficult because of the age
of the mechanical equipment in the station.

Fox Metro Water Reclamation District is submitting this application and supporting
documentation for a special use to construct and operate a replacement sanitary pump
station at 153 S. Lincolnway. The Parcel Identification Number for the subject property
is 15-04-426-022. Fox Metro currently operates the North Aurora Pump Station on an
adjacent parcel with no common address. The PIN for the existing facility is 15-04-277-
014.

The proposed North Aurora Pump Station is a 32 million gallon per day sanitary facility
that will lift sewage approximately 65 ft from the Fox River inverted siphon to the North
Aurora gravity interceptor sewer. The station will be in operation 24 hours a day, 7 days
a week year-around. The facility includes three levels below ground approximately 55-
feet deep and the building that houses the station will be a single-story, 27 foot high,
contemporary, brick and stone -faced structure with a clear story and windows to add
ambient light to the interior. Construction of the new North Aurora Pump Station is
scheduled to begin in the late Spring of 2020 and will be operational in early 2022.

Access to the new facility will be through an existing easement that will be reconfigured.
Energy to operate the plant will provided by Commonwealth Edison and NICOR. The
facility will also include a generator to ensure continuous operation in all weather
conditions, remote monitoring and operation using SCADA and a 60-foot antenna to
transmit data remotely.



@ : D) Mr. Michael S. Toth
DE"GHLER Village of North Aurora

Page 2
CIVIL | STRUCTURAL | ELECTRICAL | ENVIRONMENTAL

Based upon the Zoning Ordinance requirements for a special use, we have included the
following documents in the Fox Metro WRD request for the North Aurora Pump Station
Special Use:

Cover Letter

Special Use Application

Location Map with 250-foot Public Notification Radius.
Pump Station Service Area Aerial Map

Quit Claim Deed &Legal Description for the Subject Property
Site Plan

Landscape Plan

Building Elevations.

. Project Renderings

10. Preliminary Engineering — In-progress plans

11.List of properties within 250 feet

CexNou,rwN~

Fox Metro is excited to begin construction of the new North Aurora Pump Station and
looks forward to providing the citizens of North Aurora with a larger facility designed to
handle increasing development within the Village boundaries in a safe, efficient and
environmentally sensitive manner.

If you have any questions concerning our request for a special use for the new pump
station, please contact me.

Respectfully submitted,

Patrick Kelsey

Environmental Manager

ccC: File

G:\111119029-00\9 Permitting and Regulatory\ North
Aurora\Zoning\ Zoning Submittal\ Cover Letter.dotx



&Y MEMORANDUM
DEUCHLER

CIVIL | STRUCTURAL | ELECTRICAL | ENVIRONMENTAL

DATE: January 2, 2020

TO: Michael S. Toth

FROM: Patrick Kelsey, Deuchler Engineering Corp.

RE: Special Use Findings of Fact -- North Aurora Pump Station

APPLICANT: Fox Metro Water Reclamation District

Cc: File

A statement with supporting data that the proposed special use will conform to the following
standards:

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in
which the property is located.

Applicant Response: The special use is authorized by the North Aurora Code of Ordinances,
Title 17 — Zoning, Chapter 8 Business Districts, Section 8.2 — Permitted & Special Uses, Table
8.1.

2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that
location.

Applicant Response: The special use is necessary in order to site the pump station where the
sewage can reach the pump station by gravity flow in the existing sewer system and that is in
close proximity to the existing pump station, which it is replacing.

3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense
for public facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the
community.

Applicant Response: The replacement North Aurora Pump Station is a critical piece of public
utility infrastructure and necessary to transfer sewage up to the North Aurora Inceptor
sewer. The pump station serves areas of North Aurora and Aurora that include 12.17 square
miles with an approximate population of 23,439. The primary economic benefit of the

Page 1 of 5
G:\111\19029-00\9 Permitting and Regulatory\North Aurora\Zoning\Zoning Submitta\Special Use
Findings of Fact.docx



. January 2, 2020
@ : 9) [Recipient Name]
DEUCHLER [Company Name]

CIVIL | STRUCTURAL | ELECTRICAL | ENVIRONMENTAL

proposed pump station is it increases the reliability and capacity of the sanitary sewer service
provided by Fox Metro in the northeastern region of the service area.

4, The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive
Plan, and all Village codes and regulations.

Applicant Response: Three goals of the North Aurora Comprehensive Plan are directly
advanced by construction and operation of the new North Aurora Pump Station:

1.Grow in an environmentally and fiscally responsible manner. The North Aurora Pump
Station will improve the environmental conditions within North Aurora by using new, more
energy efficient processes to collect and move waste created within the Village and do so in a
manner that is safer with redundancy to greatly reduce the likelihood of an unintended
environmental release.

2. Use annexation to capitalize on development opportunities and facilitate efficient
governance. The new pump station will increase the capacity of sewage that can be collected
and transported for wastewater treatment, which in turn provides part of the necessary
sanitary utilities integral to future growth.

3. Protect and preserve the Village’s environmental features against contamination and any
negative impacts of development. Fox Metro is a partner with North Aurora in providing the
citizens with safe, environmentally sensitive, and sanitary collection and treatment of
wastewater that improves the health and welfare of the people within the service area.

The North Aurora Pump Station is being designed in conformance with all federal, state and
local codes and ordinances that control the construction and operation of sanitary facilities.

5. The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to
be harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character
of the general vicinity.

Applicant Response: The North Aurora pump station is being designed for the specific
purpose of collecting and lifting untreated sewage in a pressurized main from below the Fox
River to the gravity North Aurora interceptor some XX ft above the influent sewer in
elevation.

Page 2 of 5
G:\1111119029-00\9 Permitting and Regulatory\North Aurora\Zoning\Zoning Submittal\Special Use
Findings of Fact.docx



January 2, 2020
@ ‘ D) [Recipient Name]
DEUCHLER [Company Name]

CIViL | STRUCTURAL | ELECTRICAL | ENVERONMENTAL

Under normal and wet weather flow conditions the plant must operate 24 hours a day, 365
days per year. The station will be located immediately across the Fox River Trail from the
existing pumping facility.

To maintain the 24/365 operations, the station must have an auxiliary source of power. The
design includes a 600KW generator that will be outside the building. In order to control air
and noise pollution the District has selected a natural gas operated generator. Under normal
operating conditions, the generator will be run for short periods about once a week to ensure
all controls and the power source are functioning properly.

The new station features improved odor control as compared to the current facility. The
building design is modern and will fit well with the character of the surrounding community.

6. The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and
value of other property in the neighborhood in which it is located.

Applicant Response: The proposed pump station will increase the safety, reliability, use,
enjoyment and value of the area that it is located within by replacing an aging facility with a
modern, sustainable and more environmentally protective facility. Fox Metro’s primary
purpose is to protect the public’s health and safety while improving the quality of the Fox
River through the systematic collection and treatment of wastes generated by the residents,
businesses, and industries that it serves.

7. The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring
property.

Applicant Response: The special use is necessary to protect the health and safety of the
residents of the District. To the extent possible, Fox Metro is designing a facility that allows
this special use to exist in harmony with the surrounding properties. There are no
immediately adjacent residential structures and the surrounding uses are or will be buffered
by vegetation and local topography.

8. The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and
provides adequate and safe access to the site.

Page 3 of 5
G:\111\19029-00\9 Permitting and Regulatory\North Aurora\Zoning\Zoning Submitta\Special Use
Findings of Fact.docx



January 2, 2020
& g) [Recipient Name]
DE“CHLE“ [Company Name]

CIVIL | STRUCTURAL | ELECTRICAL | ENVEADNMENTAL

Applicant Response: The proposed pump station access eliminates the need for District
vehicles to cross the Fox River Trail at an unmarked driveway. The new facility will see about
the same amount of traffic as the current station, which amounts to one or two small service
trucks several days a week.

9. The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains
parking areas, in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance.

Applicant Response: Minimal parking is necessary and the facility will meet the requirements
with the exception of parking for handicapped individuals. Parking is for pump station
operations only and will not be marked handicapped accessible. The function of the facility
precludes access by those with physical disabilities because of the rigorous nature of the
work and need to be ambulatory to perform that work.

10. The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public
safety, and other necessary facilities.

Applicant Response: The proposed pump station design addresses utilities, drainage, road
access, public safety and other facilities. The pump station will be served by both
Commonwealth Edison and Nicor for energy needs. The facility is on a slope and drainage
design has taken into account that conditions for all weather access. Vehicle access is through
existing easements that are being slightly reconfigured with a new driveway.

The facility will be secured 24/7/365 from public access. Following discussions with the Fox
Valley Park District, Fox Metro proposes to not fence the facility as fencing will affect future
maintenance access. With an anticipated life of more than 50 years, the pump station will
need to have the large pumps serviced and access is necessary should a pump ever need to
be replaced.

11. The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other
applicable regulations.

Applicant Response: The proposed pump station is being designed to conform with the North
Aurora Zoning Ordinance and all applicable regulations with the exception of a requested
variance from the handicapped parking requirement. The slopes of the parking and loading
area will meet accessibility cross-slope but the facility will not be striped for parking.

Page 4 of 5
G:\111\19029-00\9 Permitting and Regulatory\North Aurora\Zoning\Zoning Submittal\Special Use
Findings of Fact.docx



ealy aoiueg uonels duing peoy sebupoey | ‘ _
Bely aolnlag UORE)S dwng ioINY YHON l

SBaIY IIAIIS UOBIS ensmowus o | s |
dung e1oany YLION/PROY JOSUDIY

$3THON32A
@@

)

' :.' e 1
Y1 I, [/




NYid 3% AHVNINII3ud

NOLLYLS diind VHOUNY HLHON
AJILSIA NOLLYWYTO3YH HALVA OULIN XO0d

-

-
:

©
7\,

SESY | yTIHONIA
ocuiorvas § 6 u.‘ Q

Ve
i i .o NOILYIS dNNd 03S0d0Nd

E T ]

OGS

T




Nirid 3LIS AUVNININZHd

NOLLYLS dNNd YHOUNY HLUON
AOIH1S1A NOLLYRYIJ3H HALVM OULIN XO04

OGN SUCL K L2 e SIOREIC MR

<

A NOUVIS %E'mumoaoE A
g X =

?
&
OBAL

Beuwen




SLNIANNIOT NOLLINULENDD %00|

EANISI SIVOM TTY "S10Z “NDD SNDEG0HI MTHONII ©

») SNOLLYA3T3 ONIGINnG

—ln:lilan- Hd 3
= NOLLVLS diNd YEOUNY HLYON e [ TR b Q. @ m
L) A LD1¥.1$10 NOLLYWVIOY H3.LVM ON.LIW XOd o] v 2l v s S e :

N
i
3
]
il
i
{4
:l
i
Ej

WIINASIY RS MU DR LN GReY 0J ECHII/UORETS S bainy AN A1 304 STY-81// 00 T8




-89 X¥4
EEST | HTIHONSA

| @

L . SNOILDES Gt
AUVNIWITZNd

s NOLLVLS dWNd VNOUNY HLUON
XX LO1U1S1Q NOILYWYIDTY HILVM ON13W XOd

L

.
M uzo_humm._._m;.—m?@ L NOLLOTS ._._w_s._hg@
m

BILETY TV BL0E "




LORILSIA NOUVYINYTOF AV CUAN XO4
020¢ AIVNNYT NOLVLS dNNd VICUNY HRION MIIA FALD3ISYId

SUIINIDONI « SLJILIKOAY :

"DNI §3IVIDQSSY ¥ NIV1D NVOOQAOD




LRSI NOUYINVYIOFR] ¥3LVM OEIN XOd
020C AIVNNYT NOILVLS diNNd YaIOUNY HIRION MIIA SAILDAdS3d

SHIINIONSI » $LI3LIHDUY :
"ONI S3IVIDOSSY ¥ NAVID NVOSOQA0D




LORUSIA NOIYWYTOTY d31VM QUL XOd
0202 AUVYNNVI NOILVLS dINNd vIOUNY HLHON MAIA FAILO3dSId

: SHIAINIONT - SLOILKIUY H

"ONI S3EVIDOSSY © V1D NVOOQIOD




LORISIA NOUVIAYIOZY d31vMm OLIN XOd
080T AIVNNVT NOILVIS dANd VIOANY HIION MIIA FAILDIDSHA

H SYIANIONT « SLJIUHDYY :

"ONI S3LYIDOSSY ¥ N4V1ID NVOOQU0D




LORUSIT NOLYWYTIOEY d31VM OULIN XO4
0202 AUWNNVE NOILVIS dNNd YIOUNY HIION MIIA FAILDAdSId

: SYIINIONS - 51D3LIHIYY :

"ONI §3IVIDOSSY 8 AIV1D NVOHOAHOD




LORISIA NOUVAYIOIY d3ivm OULEN XOd
020T AUVNNYT NOILVLS diNNd VRIOUNY HIRION MIIA FALOIdSYId

: SYIANIONT + SIDIUHIUY :
"INI SIIVIDOSSY B NIVID NVOOOH0D




L, NY1d DNIdVOSaNYT = e ey

NOLLVLS dNNd YHOUNY HLUON : (Etamg e
LOIHLSIA NOLLYVIVIOAY HALVM OULEN XO04 o e

NOUVLIS dNNd ONILSII

r

AV AW
[]

[]

r

1 r

- - F - 3 .n... — i «, ..1.
- : u- _ ._. / . .
I : _-.... ] .. N

" *
A )
"
3
X
1 NouLy. _ dtnd (ESO0Nd

v '. .
v, - e
wk -
LI Lo
v > .Dq LI
/ G.-.. .v..d o )
. ' o v,
v 0
\ | S I N
Y . [
RN i \
. .
AT o —Vee
o S f'I. w
o or o ¢ o
[ ——___ =]
— Jff
N\ - - D T T ==
@ wo RN e e T T =
= Yl A Tt e e e T T e S

braew W




